



Leigh-on-Sea Town Council

67 Elm Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 1SP - Tel: 01702 716288
council@leighonseatowncouncil.gov.uk www.leighonseatowncouncil.gov.uk

Chairman: Cllr. Pat Holden
Vice Chairman: Cllr. Carole Mulronee
Town Clerk: Paul Beckerson



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TRANSPORT AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE HELD AT 8.00PM ON WEDNESDAY 15th FEBRUARY 2012 AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES, 67 ELM ROAD, LEIGH-ON-SEA

Present: Cllrs Caroline Parker (Chairman), Margaret Cotgrove, Jerry Holden, Pat Holden, Geoff Crawford, Cliff Passmore and John Wren.

In Attendance: Cllr Paul Lawrence and Paul Beckerson (Town Clerk), 1 member of the public

The meeting opened at 8.03pm

36. CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS

The Chairman welcomed members to the meeting. The Chairman had been liaising with SBC about the continual parking of works vehicles in Rectory Grove.

37. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Carole Mulronee

38. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 18th January 2012

The minutes of 18th January 2012 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

39. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

None

40. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

a) Replacement of Panels in existing shelters – Report 2011/TH (Appendix 1 to the agenda)

Members discussed the prices in the report and **AGREED** the Chairman and Cllr Geoff Crawford would go round the shelters and enumerate the number and sizes of the panels to enable a more accurate price to be obtained.

Shelter stored at the allotments to be scrapped.

b) Review of Bollards

It was **RESOLVED** to write to Southend BC to ask if they would consider painting their bollards in a uniform colour (black or black and white). It was also requested that LTC should be informed when installations and removals are planned.

c) Trees in Chapman's Walk (Appendix 2 to the agenda)

The residents concerns had been resolved with SBC. It was **RESOLVED** to write to Southend BC requesting that when trees are removed, that the replacements should in as near to the removed tree as possible.

41. BUDGET 2011/12 – Report 2009/TH – 8th February 2012 (Appendix 3 to the Agenda)

Noted

The meeting closed at 9.07pm